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II. ISSUES

1. Falklands

Mrs. Thatcher appreciates both our strong support in the crisis,

and our earlier mediating efforts. She will welcome your reconfirmation

of support.

• WE HAVE MADE OUR SUPPORT FOR THE UK CLEAR IN

PUBLIC STATEMENTS, WHERE OUR STARTING POINT IS THAT

AGGRESSION MUST NOT BE ALLOWED TO SUCCEED.

• A DIFFERENT STANCE ON THE MERITS OF THE RECENT

CONTROVERSIAL UN RESOLUTION DOES NOT DIMINISH OUR

SUPPORT FOR BRITAIN.
2

• WE ARE NOT ASKING FOR A MILITARY PAUSE—THIS IS A

JUDGMENT FOR THE UK. WE HAVE ALSO NOTED PUBLICLY

THAT THE OPTION OF HONORABLE WITHDRAWAL IS OPEN

FOR ARGENTINA.

[Omitted here are sections on Lebanon, the Middle East Peace

Process, US/UK Economic Relations and the Versailles Summit, East/

West Issues, the State of the NATO Alliance, Arms Control, US/UK

Military Cooperation, Northern Ireland, and Africa.]
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See Document 323.

327. Telegram From the Department of State to the Embassy in

Argentina

1

Washington, June 8, 1982, 2245Z

157414. Subject: Message to LTG Galtieri.

1. C–Entire text.

2. Request you deliver following message from U.S. Army Chief

of Staff to Commander of Argentine Army, LTG Galtieri.

Begin text: Dear Leo: Despite the current differences between our

countries, we cannot forget that our two nations have a common future.
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Source: Washington National Records Center, OSD Files, FRC 330–84–0003, Argen-

tina (June–Sept) 1982. Confidential; Niact Immediate; Specat; Exdis. Printed from a copy

that was received in the Joint Chiefs of Staff Message Center.

388-401/428-S/40009

X : 40009$CH00 Page 680
12-17-15 04:58:58

PDFd : 40009A : even



I believe deeply that we must look ahead toward a situation that will

bring about the restoration of the good relationships which previously

existed. I hope the present difficulties will soon be behind us so that

we can again cooperate and resume our constructive associations of

the past. Warm regards. Signed Shy, E.C. Meyer, General, United States

Army, Chief of Staff. End text.

3. Suggest, if you concur, [less than 1 line not declassified] make

delivery personally pointing out that message was transmitted to

Ambassador by General Meyer to be passed to LTG Galtieri.

Stoessel

328. Memorandum From the Under Secretary of Defense for

Policy (Iklé) to Secretary of Defense Weinberger

1

Washington, undated

SUBJECT

UK Request for Vulcan/Phalanx Systems (S)—ACTION MEMORANDUM

Yesterday we received a formal request from the UK for six single-

gun Vulcan Phalanx Systems. The Vulcan/Phalanx is a radar guided

20 mm gatling gun system for last ditch, close-in protection of ships

against incoming missiles and aircraft. The British currently lack ade-

quate close-in support. This shortcoming, coupled with the lack of

long-range defenses, has resulted in British losses of two destroyers

(including the Sheffield), several frigates and the transport ship Atlantic

Conveyer to Argentine attacks in the Falklands theater.

On 14 May we provided a two gun Vulcan/Phalanx system to the

British at a price of $9.3M.
2

The UK will mount this system on the

HMS Illustrious, one of their Harrier capable cruisers. The sale of any

of the six additional systems would require Congressional notification

under Section 36B of the Arms Export Control Act. Under this Section,

we are required to notify the Vice President (President of the Senate),

the Speaker of the House, and the Armed Forces Appropriations and

Foreign Relations/Affairs Committees of both houses of Congress. This
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Source: Washington National Records Center, OSD Files, FRC 330–86–0042, UK

1982. Top Secret.
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Weinberger informed Nott of his support for the sale of the system to the United

Kingdom during their May 6 meeting. See Document 233.
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